

Page 409 T.W. RAE

No. 233

PETITIONER,

Gas M. Moore et al

Petition filed Oct 9 1903

Viewers appointed 190

Report filed 190

Date of hearing 190

Report approved 190

Order of survey 190

Surveyor's Report filed 190

Declared County Road 190

Petition granted as

Prayed for

By order of the Board

Geo. E. Davis

Chairman

Nov. 2d 1903

See Book 9 Commissioners' Proceedings,

pages ~~407~~ 399²⁴⁴ 407

Recorded, Road Book, pages

A. A. Cameron County Clerk

vacation of
PETITION FOR ROAD

TO THE HON. BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS, of Gallatin County, Montana:

The Undersigned, Your petitioners, Citizens of the United States, respectfully show and represent that they are residents of Road District No. 3, in the County of Gallatin State of Montana, where the road, hereafter ^{to be vacated} petitioned for, is to be located, laid out and established, if this petition be granted; that the ^{vacation of the} proposed road is a public convenience, and, we think, the public good requires it.

Your petitioners do respectfully ask and petition that a County Road, sixty feet in width, ^{to be a} ~~public highway, to be laid out, located and established and show:~~ ^{disclosed} as follows:— (a) ~~The general route of the proposed road;~~ (b) ~~over what lands it is proposed to be established;~~ (c) ~~who are the owners thereof;~~ (d) ~~whether such of them as can be found, consent thereto;~~ (e) ~~who of them do not consent;~~ (f) ~~the probable cost of the right-of-way where such consent is not had;~~ (g) ~~the necessity for and the advantages of the proposed road as follows, to-wit:~~

Beginning at the S.E. Corner of the N. 1/2 of the S.E. 1/4 of Section #3 T. 1 N. R. 4 E. thence West along the S. line of said N. 1/2 of S.E. 1/4 to the S.W. Corner thereof thence North along the north and south 1/4 section line of said Section 13 to angle point no. 5 of the survey of the Martin Road.

Be vacated and discontinued as a County Road. the same to be continued as a private road 40 feet in width.

NAMES:

- 1 Jas. M. Moore
- 2
- 3
- 4 J. B. Moore
- 5 J. B. Johnston
- John McQuire

NAMES:

- 6 J. J. Murphy
- 7 W. H. Higgins
- 8 W. B. Miller
- 9 C. H. McDonald
- 10 J. A. Street

PAID

OCT 9 1908

D. V. Williams
County Clerk.

By _____ Deputy.